MEMORANDUM

To: Vonore Municipal/Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Planner

Date: September 26, 2023

Subject: October 3, 2023, Vonore Planning Commission Agenda

PUBLIC HEARING
Vonore Community Center
Tuesday, October 3, 2023
6:00 P.M.

The Vonore Regional Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to receive comments on a
resolution to amend the VVonore Regional Subdivision Regulations to allow private streets and
private easements with construction standards in the Vonore Planning Region only. The regular
meeting of the Vonore Planning Commission will be held immediately following the Public
Hearing.

AGENDA
VONORE MUNICIPAL/REGIONAL
PLANNING COMMISSION
VVonore Community Center
Tuesday, October 3, 2023
Immediately following the Public Hearing

l. Call to Order and Approval of the minutes of the September 5, 2023, meeting.
. Planned Agenda Items

A. Resolution, amendment to the VVonore Subdivision Regulations for private streets
and easements in the Planning Region;

B. Discussion of the Monroe County Transportation Plan 2024;
C. Updates to commission
1. Other Business

IV.  Adjournment



